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Memorandum 
 

Date:  February 13, 2019  
 
To:  Board of Directors of the Pendleton School District 16R   
 
From:  Executive Committee  
 
Subject: Continuing Contract for Superintendent Chris Fritsch 
 
Background:    Per the Superintendent’s contract, the Board is required to notify him prior to March 15 of 
their intent to continue his employment for the following year or of their intent to terminate his employment. 
 
Recommendation:  We recommend the Pendleton School District 16R continue the employment of 
Superintendent Chris Fritsch from July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020. 
 
Motion:  I move to approve the continuing employment of Superintendent Chris Fritsch from July 1, 2019 
through June 30, 2020 with Pendleton School District 16R. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Motion for Approval: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 
 
Motion for Rejection: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 
 
Motion for Further Consideration: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 


